LEGEND COMPANY

TO: Manager of our company : DATE: 27-Oct-2025
FROM: BIAP office

SUBJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES Rate $1=( 1,420 IDs)

CNEE: STARLIGHT

REFER: AWB# 176-20333250 4 PCs\47 KG JOB#899

AMOUNT $ | AMOUNT PAID IN IQD

CLEARANCE FORMALITY $900
TOTAL $900 |
Driver Name:
Truck Type:
Truck Number:
: Distination:

Prepared By
BIAP Office Acc.




LY.
k“_‘wtﬂ""
1

nl:.n\m b Natiw arv) Addee

Air Waybill 2

Siree s Emirates =

Iy h Moy i | . 7#
TR ik i , e . Emirates
RIW] oy " f ’ . " e
[ / & ¢ J L 4y ipe " ot o wedd 'k oF Ben by Ve f0 wn wrpe e W e B e “
Cormmgrme s Name aev) Addopss, F (,,,,,,.,},,;;, 3 MTrrire Numins t

y

PR N b ke BT RRET TR NG
UG ANY  Fk i oMLk L) SNIMAL,
RO ™ bt
¢
f e Sk

[ 1eesng CﬂmﬂMn‘i‘
PR A

b A3 L

L) —
I

- EN—

o’ >
o o
Wra Gy e

: J

e i Y TR

e R

LA ol
‘5" . E“ " 0 ST BTN 2
] b, - e T - N curear SO COSRER W .
i S ’-‘r;;:r:f n/rtv:zr:vra vt IrOArre ”wﬂ:’m; - J
L', m-raxed e gyt “Aeea ST U RS

s> "“- .,.ym;r'«:«uk;"‘

5*:! Lkl






